



LAVINIA CRISTIAN



✉ contact@laviniacristian.co.uk

🌐 www.laviniacristian.co.uk

☎ +44 7502237821

🌐 /laviniacristian



WHAT ABOUT ME?

I am a motivated and passionate graphic designer with more than two years of design experience. I am a hard working individual who has great attention to detail and I enjoy new challenges that push me to learn more in the field of graphic design.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Junior Web Designer

Web Solutions, November 2013 - present

As part of Requirements and Solutions team I had to provide support for web publishers of the University, design new websites and web graphics.

Junior Graphic Designer & Front-End Developer

GForces Web Management, June 2014 - June 2015

During my year in industry I was part of the CSS and Design teams. My roles involved working with the account and marketing teams to design and develop new websites and to create work for online and social channels.

Junior Graphic Designer

Kent Union, December 2013 - June 2014

Working at the Students' Union I was responsible for the design of digital and printed materials of on-campus student promotions and campaigns. I also created designs for events hosted by the University nightclub.

Graphic Design Intern

Media Zoom, July 2013 - September 2013

During my summer internship I developed visual communication concepts for clients from various industries, for online and offline channels. Some main clients included Pepsi, Lipton and Calgon.

EDUCATION

BA Digital Arts (Predicted First or 2.1)

University of Kent, September 2012 - July 2016

"Mihai Eminescu" National College

Romania, September 2008 - June 2012

SOFTWARE



SKILLS

Web Design



Print Design



HTML5 & CSS3



Javascript & JQuery



Photography



Advertising



QUALIFICATIONS

Visual / Graphic Art Diploma 2010 - 2012

"Teodor T. Burada" School of Arts and Crafts

Photography Diploma 2008 - 2010

"Teodor T. Burada" School of Arts and Crafts

ACTIVITIES

Academic Peer Mentor

University of Kent, January 2014 - April 2014

Student Course Representative

University of Kent, September 2013 - June 2014

REFERENCES

John Davies (Head of CSS, GForces)

john.davies@gforces.co.uk

Tom Mortimer (Consultant, Web Solutions)

T.O.Mortimer@kent.ac.uk

Ania Bobrowicz (University Tutor)

a.bobrowicz@kent.ac.uk